NIEV T oy S

NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE ""/&(
Fei

June 8. 1994

Mr. Ashok C. Thadani W oy e /
Associate Director for Inspection /

and Technical Assessment W ‘
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

US. Nuclear Regulatory Commuission
Washington, D .C. 20555

RE: EPRI MOV Performance Prediction Program Topical Report
Dear Mr. Thadam:

We are pleased to provide eleven EPRI MOV Performance Prediction Program
reports (Enclosure 1). These reports are provided as supplemental technical information
to assist the NRC in reviewing the EPRI MOV Topical Report. The Topical Report will
be submutted to the NRC on or about July 31, 1994 These reports are being transmitted
under a "Request for Withholding of Documents: 10 CFR 2.790(a)(4)." executed by EPRI
with accompanying letter and affidavit (Enclosure 2). Y, e

Thank vou for scheduling our next meeting for June 28 and 29, 1994 The focus &
of this meeting will be on review and discussion of the system model, giobe, and butterfly
valve models. Also on the agenda will be the resolution of any remaining questions the
NRC may have on the matenal provided to date. The topical report content and
completion and the NRC review schedule 1s anticipated to be included in our discussions.
The Butterfly Valve Model Description Report will be provided to the NRC in the middle
of June 1994

It 1s our intention to provide the following additional reports on or about July 31,

1994
. Gate Valve Model Report
. Operator Test Report
. Operator Methodology Report
. Integrated Methodology Report /7
. Methodology Implementation Guide 0/ W,’
. Anchor/Darling Double Disk Valve Methodology Report o o] SR T
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. Westinghouse Valve Methodology Report
. In Situ Test Report, Phase 2
. EPRI MOV Performance Prediction Program Topical Report

Based on our anticipated submittal date of the above reports, we propose that a i
three day meeting with the NRC be held on August 30, 1994, through September 1, 1994 &—
to discuss the remaming reports.

Should your staff or you have any questions regarding the enclosures. please call
Chve Callaway, Warren Hall or me.

Sincerely,

ov Thomas E. Tipton
Vice President & Director
Operations, Management, and
Support Services

TET/RCC
Enclosures

¢ John Hosler (w/o enclosures)
Mike Eidson (w/o enclosures)
Chnis Hansen (w/o enclosures)



